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Public Service with integrity

MEMO

TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Jeff Stauch
DATE: October 21st, 2024

SUBJECT: 2024 Union County Mill Creek Waterway Improvement Project (Logjam and Select Tree
Removal)

Bids received October 18th, 2024

We have reviewed the referenced bids. Five bids were received.

Bidder Bid

Bahan Farms Excavating, LLC $3,887,675.00
18569 Yoakum Rd.
Mt. Victory, OH 43340

Complete Clearing Inc. $5,995,050.00
510 Industrial Way
Marengo, OH 43334

H&H Land Clearing, LLC $2,676,715.10
15530 Old State Road
Middlefield, OH 44062

Jeff Stauch, PE/PS Sam Cronk, CBO
County Engineer | Environmental Engineer Chief Building Official



Russell Tree Experts, Ltd $4,267,685.00
3427 E. Dublin Granville Road
Westerville, OH 43081

Vititoe Construction, Inc. $4,442,902.95
18415 County Line Road
Ostrander, OH 43061

The bids were signed and contained proper bid surety. | recommend that any informalities be waived, and the
bid be awarded to H&H Land Clearing in the amount of $2,676,715.10.
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